

DERWENT AND HOPE WOODLANDS PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA

Cllrs R Cottrill, J Gascoigne, A Robinson, G Woodhead and W Middleton are summoned to attend the meeting of the Parish Council meeting at St Henry's Hall on Wednesday 22nd June 2022 at 7.30pm to discuss the following agenda.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and may speak before the meeting commences.

1. Apologies for absence
2. Declarations of interest for agenda items
3. Approval of minutes from the previous meeting
4. Matters arising from the minutes and not included on the agenda
5. Issues regarding highways and PROWs
6. Correspondence and emails
 - a) DCC A57 road closures for road surfacing and lining
 - b) Paul Wetton re: closing the gate onto Derwent Lane at Fairholmes
 - c) S Helliwell reporting rubbish and run off into Howden and Derwent Dams
 - d) Cllr Gourlay- forwarded email regarding supporting families relocating from Ukraine
 - e) HVCA Bus Campaign report
 - f) DALC circulars
 - g) Jetpack monthly report on visits to PC website
 - h) HPBC re: Annual Street Trading consent
7. STW Upper Derwent Reservoir Scheme
8. Reports from meetings
9. Finance
10. Discussion of items for the next agenda
11. Date of next meeting

Jill Gascoigne
Clerk